EnPARIS

W'*¥ Public Authorities Reporting Information System

Procurenent Report for Agriculture and New York State Horse Breedi ng Devel opment Fund

Fi sca

Year Ending: 12/31/2013

Run Dat e:

04/ 21/ 2014

Status: CERTIFI ED

Procur enent - | nf or nati on:

Question

Response

URL (if applicable)

1.

Does the Authority have procurenent guidelines?

Yes

http://ww. nysi rest akes. conf downl oads/ Pr ocur enent %20r epor t
%202012. pdf

Are the procurenent guidelines reviewed annual |y, anmended if

needed, and approved by the Board?

Yes

Does the Authority allow for exceptions to the procurenent
gui del i nes?

Yes

Does the Authority assign credit cards to enpl oyees for
travel and/or business purchases?

Yes

Does the Authority require prospective bidders to sign a
non-col | usi on agreenent ?

Yes

Does the Authority incorporate a summary of its procurenment
policies and prohibitions in its solicitation of proposals,
bi d docunments or specifications for procurenment contracts?.

No

Did the Authority designate a person or persons to serve as
the authorized contact on a specific procurenment, in
accordance with Section 139-j(2)(a) of the State Finance
Law, "The Procurenent Lobbying Act"?

Yes

Did the Authority determ ne that a vendor had inperm ssible
contact during a procurenment or attenpted to influence the
procurenent during the reporting period, in accordance with
Section 139-j(10) of the State Finance Law?

If Yes, was a record nade of this inperm ssible contact?

Does the Authority have a process to review and investigate
al | egati ons of inperm ssible contact during a procurenent,

and to inmpose sanctions in instances where viol ations have
occurred, in accordance with Section 139-j(9) of the State
Fi nance Law?

Yes

10.

As required by Section 2880 of the Public Authorities Law,
has the Authority prepared a statenent on its pronpt paynent
policy?

11.

As required by Section 2880 of the Public Authorities Law,
has the Authority prepared a report on the scope and
inmplenmentation of its pronpt paynment policy?

12.

I's the Authority subject to Article 15-A of the Executive
Law?

Yes

13.

Has the Authority designated a person or persons to oversee
its MABE progranf

Yes

14.

Does the Authority maintain a current and updated |ist of
qualified certified MABES?

Yes

15.

Does the Authority provide notices to professional and ot her
organi zations that serve MABEs as to the types of services
procured by the Authority?
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Pubilie Authorities Reporting Information System
Procurenent Report for Agriculture and New York State Horse Breedi ng Devel opnent Fund Run Date: 04/21/2014
Fi scal Year Ending: 12/31/2013 St atus: CERTI FI ED

Procur enent - | nf or nati on:

Question Response URL (if applicable)
16. Did the Authority establish a goal for participation by Yes
MABEs in its procurenent contracts?
a. If yes, what was the goal (percentage of total procurenents) 20%
for the reporting period?
b. What was the actual percentage of total procurenents awarded 26%
to MABEs for the reporting period?
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EmPARIS

W' Public Authoriies Repaoriing information System

Procurenent Report for Agriculture and New York State Horse Breedi ng Devel opnent Fund Run Date: 04/21/2014

Fi scal Year Ending: 12/31/2013

Status: CERTIFI ED

Procurenent Transactions Listing:

1. Vendor Nane:

Transaction Nunber:

Procurenment Description:

Ampbunt Expended for Fiscal

Year :

Amount Expended for Life to
Dat e:

Does the contract have an end
Dat e:

Current or Qutstandi ng Bal ance:

Nurmber OF Bids Or Proposals
Received Prior to Award
of Contract:

I's the Vendor a NYS or Foreign
Busi ness Enterprise?

Is the Vendor a Mnority or
Wonman- Owned Busi ness Enterprise?

Exenption fromthe publication
requi renents of Article 4c of
the econoni c-devel opnent | aw?

If Yes, basis for exenption:

Addr ess Linel:
Addr ess Line2:
Cty:

State:

Post al Code:

Pl us 4:

Provi nce Regi on:
Country:

Accust af f

Tenp Services

$26, 062. 53

Yes

PO Box 7247
PHI LADELPHI A

PA
19170

USA

Type of Procurenent: Staffing Services

Award Process: Non Contract Procurenent/Purchase Order
Awar d Dat e:

Begi n Date:

Renewal Dat e:
End Date:

Armount :

Fai r Market val ue:

Expl ain why the fair
mar ket value is |ess
than the contract
anmount :

St at us: COVPLETED

were MABE firns
solicited as part of
this procurenent proces

Nunber of bids and
proposal received from
MABE firns:
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EmPARIS

W' Public Authoriies Repaoriing information System

Procurenent Report for Agriculture and New York State Horse Breedi ng Devel opnent Fund Run Date: 04/21/2014

Fi scal Year Ending: 12/31/2013 St atus: CERTI FI ED

Procurenent Transactions Listing:

2. Vendor Name: G tibank Type of Procurement: Q her

Award Process: Non Contract Procurenent/Purchase O der

Transaction Nunber:

Procurenent Description: Credit Card Award Dat e:
Begi n Date:
Renewal Dat e:

Amount Expended for Fiscal $8, 151. 63 End Date:

Year: ) Anmount :

Amount Expended for Life to

Dat e: Fair Market val ue:

Does the contract have an end

Dat e: Expl ain why the fair

Current or Qutstandi ng Bal ance: mar ket value is | ess

than the contract
Nurmber OF Bids Or Proposals anmount :

Received Prior to Award
of Contract:

I's the Vendor a NYS or Foreign
Busi ness Enterprise?

St at us: COVPLETED

were MABE firns
solicited as part of
this procurenent proces

Is the Vendor a Mnority or No
Wonman- Owned Busi ness Enterprise?

Exenption fromthe publication
requi renents of Article 4c of
the econoni c-devel opnent | aw?

Nunber of bids and
proposal received from
MABE firns:

If Yes, basis for exenption:

Addr ess Linel: PO Box 183173
Addr ess Line2:

Cty: COLUMBUS

St at e: oH

Postal Code: 43218

Pl us 4:

Provi nce Regi on:

Country: USA
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EmPARIS

W' Public Authoriies Repaoriing information System

Procurenent Report for Agriculture and New York State Horse Breedi ng Devel opnent Fund Run Date: 04/21/2014

Fi scal Year Ending: 12/31/2013 St atus: CERTI FI ED

Procurenent Transactions Listing:

3. Vendor Narme: Cody Lapage Type of Procurenent: Ot her
Award Process: Non Contract Procurenent/Purchase O der
Transaction Nunber:
Procurenent Description: Phot ogr aphy Award Dat e:
Begi n Date:
Renewal Dat e:
Amount Expended for Fiscal $5, 328. 23 End Date:
Year: Armount :
Amount Expended for Life to '
Dat e: Fair Market val ue:
Does the contract have an end
Dat e: Expl ain why the fair
Current or Qutstandi ng Bal ance: mar ket value is |ess
than the contract
Nunber OF Bids O Proposals anount :
Received Prior to Award
of Contract:

I's the Vendor a NYS or Foreign NYS
Busi ness Enterprise?

St at us: COVPLETED

were MABE firns
solicited as part of
this procurenent proces

Is the Vendor a Mnority or No
Wonman- Owned Busi ness Enterprise?

Exenption fromthe publication
requi renents of Article 4c of
the econoni c-devel opnent | aw?

Nunber of bids and
proposal received from
MABE firns:

If Yes, basis for exenption:

Addr ess Linel: 122 State 11
Addr ess Line2:

Cty: BRUSHTON

St at e: NY

Postal Code: 12916

Pl us 4:

Provi nce Regi on:

Country: USA

Page 5 of 14



EmPARIS

W' Public Authoriies Repaoriing information System

Procurenent Report for Agriculture and New York State Horse Breedi ng Devel opnent Fund Run Date: 04/21/2014

Fi scal Year Ending: 12/31/2013 St atus: CERTI FI ED

Procurenent Transactions Listing:

4. Vendor Nane: Curvon Corp Type of Procurement: Q her
Award Process: Non Contract Procurenent/Purchase O der
Transaction Nunber:
Procurenment Description: Cool ers Award Dat e:
Begi n Date:
Renewal Dat e:
Amount Expended for Fiscal $27, 433. 2 End Date:
Year: Armount :
Amount Expended for Life to '
Dat e: Fair Market val ue:
Does the contract have an end
Dat e: Expl ain why the fair
Current or Qutstandi ng Bal ance: mar ket value is |ess
than the contract
Nunber OF Bids O Proposals anount :
Received Prior to Award
of Contract:

I's the Vendor a NYS or Foreign
Busi ness Enterprise?

St at us: COVPLETED

were MABE firns
solicited as part of
this procurenent proces

Is the Vendor a Mnority or No
Wonman- Owned Busi ness Enterprise?

Exenption fromthe publication
requi renents of Article 4c of
the econoni c-devel opnent | aw?

Nunber of bids and
proposal received from
MABE firns:

If Yes, basis for exenption:

Address Linel: 34 Apple St
Addr ess Line2:

Gity: TI NTON FALLS
St at e: NJ

Post al Code: 07724

Pl us 4:

Provi nce Regi on:

Country: USA
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Procurenent Report for Agriculture and New York State Horse Breedi ng Devel opment Fund

F

W' Public Authoriies Repaoriing information System

i scal Year Ending: 12/31/2013

Run Date: 04/21/2014
St at us: CERTI FI ED

Procurenent Transactions Listing:

5.

Vendor Nane:

Transaction Nunber:

Procurenment Description:

Ampbunt Expended for Fiscal

Year :

Amount Expended for Life to
Dat e:

Does the contract have an end
Dat e:

Current or Qutstandi ng Bal ance:

Nunmber OF Bids Or Proposals
Received Prior to Award
of Contract:

I's the Vendor a NYS or Foreign
Busi ness Enterprise?

Is the Vendor a Mnority or
Wonman- Owned Busi ness Enterprise?

Exenption fromthe publication
requi renents of Article 4c of
the econoni c-devel opnent | aw?

If Yes, basis for exenption:

Addr ess Linel:
Addr ess Line2:
Cty:

State:

Post al Code:

Pl us 4:

Provi nce Regi on:
Country:

Dadi a Vall es Vendiola LLP

Accounting Services

$10, 000

$10, 000

No

$0

NYS

Yes

91- 31 Queens Bl vd
ELMHURST

NY
11373

USA

Type of Procurenent: Fi nanci al Services

Awar d Process: Aut hority Contract - Conpetitive Bid

Awar d Dat e: 02/ 01/ 2013

Begi n Dat e: 01/ 01/ 2013
Renewal Dat e: 05/ 26/ 2013

End Date:

Anount : $10, 000

Fai r Market val ue:

Expl ain why the fair
mar ket value is |ess
than the contract
anmount :

St at us: COVPLETED

were MABE firns
solicited as part of
this procurenent proces

Yes

Nunber of bids and 3
proposal received from
MABE firns:
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Procurenent Report for Agriculture and New York State Horse Breedi ng Devel opment Fund

F

W' Public Authoriies Repaoriing information System

i scal Year Ending: 12/31/2013

Run Date: 04/21/2014
St at us: CERTI FI ED

Procurenent Transactions Listing:

6.

Vendor Nane:

Transaction Nunber:

Procurenment Description:

Ampbunt Expended for Fiscal

Year :

Amount Expended for Life to
Dat e:

Does the contract have an end
Dat e:

Current or Qutstandi ng Bal ance:

Nunmber OF Bids Or Proposals
Received Prior to Award
of Contract:

I's the Vendor a NYS or Foreign
Busi ness Enterprise?

Is the Vendor a Mnority or
Wonman- Owned Busi ness Enterprise?

Exenption fromthe publication
requi renents of Article 4c of
the econoni c-devel opnent | aw?

If Yes, basis for exenption:

Addr ess Linel:
Addr ess Line2:
Cty:

State:

Post al Code:

Pl us 4:

Provi nce Regi on:
Country:

Enbroi dery Unlimted

Pr onot i onal

$13, 405

$13, 405

Yes

$0

175 Boston Rd East

MARL BOROUGH

MA
01752

USA

itenms

Type of Procurenent: Commodi ti es/ Suppl i es

Awar d Process: Aut hority Contract - Conpetitive Bid

Awar d Dat e: 07/ 01/ 2013

Begi n Dat e: 07/ 01/ 2013
Renewal Dat e: 10/ 01/ 2013

End Dat e: 10/ 01/ 2013

Anmount : $13, 405
Fai r Market val ue:

Expl ain why the fair

mar ket value is |ess

than the contract
anount :

St at us: COVPLETED

were MABE firns
solicited as part of
this procurenent proces

Yes

Nunber of bids and 3
proposal received from
MABE firns:
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EmPARIS

W' Public Authoriies Repaoriing information System

Procurenent Report for Agriculture and New York State Horse Breedi ng Devel opment Fund

Fi scal Year Ending: 12/31/2013

Run Date: 04/21/2014
St at us: CERTI FI ED

Procurenent Transactions Listing:

7. Vendor Nane:

Transaction Nunber:

Procurenment Description:

Ampbunt Expended for Fiscal

Year :

Amount Expended for Life to
Dat e:

Does the contract have an end
Dat e:

Current or Qutstandi ng Bal ance:

Nurmber OF Bids Or Proposals
Received Prior to Award
of Contract:

I's the Vendor a NYS or Foreign
Busi ness Enterprise?

Is the Vendor a Mnority or
Wonman- Owned Busi ness Enterprise?

Exenption fromthe publication
requi renents of Article 4c of
the econoni c-devel opnent | aw?

If Yes, basis for exenption:

Addr ess Linel:
Addr ess Line2:
Cty:

State:

Post al Code:

Pl us 4:

Provi nce Regi on:
Country:

Har ness Horse Breeders of NYS,

Consul ting services

$330, 503. 37

NYS

400 Troy- Schenect ady Road
LATHAM

NY
12110

USA

I nc.

Type of Procurenent: Consul ting Services

Awar d Process: Pur chased Under State Contract

Awar d Dat e:
Begi n Date:
Renewal Dat e:
End Dat e:

Armount :

Fai r Market val ue:

Expl ain why the fair
mar ket value is |ess
than the contract
anmount :

St at us: COVPLETED

were MABE firns
solicited as part of
this procurenent proces

Nunber of bids and
proposal received from
MABE firns:
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EmPARIS

W' Public Authoriies Repaoriing information System

Procurenent Report for Agriculture and New York State Horse Breedi ng Devel opnent Fund Run Date: 04/21/2014

Fi scal Year Ending: 12/31/2013

Status: CERTIFI ED

Procurenent Transactions Listing:

8. Vendor Nane:

Transaction Nunber:

Procurenment Description:

Ampbunt Expended for Fiscal

Year :

Amount Expended for Life to
Dat e:

Does the contract have an end
Dat e:

Current or Qutstandi ng Bal ance:

Nurmber OF Bids Or Proposals
Received Prior to Award
of Contract:

I's the Vendor a NYS or Foreign
Busi ness Enterprise?

Is the Vendor a Mnority or
Wonman- Owned Busi ness Enterprise?

Exenption fromthe publication
requi renents of Article 4c of
the econoni c-devel opnent | aw?

If Yes, basis for exenption:

Addr ess Linel:
Addr ess Line2:
Cty:

State:

Post al Code:

Pl us 4:

Provi nce Regi on:
Country:

Hel | er,

Witer

$12, 850

NYS

27 Mariette Pl ace

ALBANY
NY
12209

USA

Bill

Articles

Type of Procurenent: O her Professional Services

Awar d Process: Non Contract Procurenent/Purchase O der

Awar d Dat e:
Begi n Date:
Renewal Dat e:
End Dat e:

Armount :

Fai r Market val ue:

Expl ain why the fair
mar ket value is |ess
than the contract
anmount :

St at us: COVPLETED

were MABE firns
solicited as part of
this procurenent proces

Nunber of bids and
proposal received from
MABE firns:
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EmPARIS

W' Public Authoriies Repaoriing information System

Procurenent Report for Agriculture and New York State Horse Breedi ng Devel opnent Fund Run Date: 04/21/2014

Fi scal Year Ending: 12/31/2013

Status: CERTIFI ED

Procurenent Transactions Listing:

9. Vendor Nane:

Transaction Nunber:

Procurenment Description:

Ampbunt Expended for Fiscal

Year :

Amount Expended for Life to
Dat e:

Does the contract have an end
Dat e:

Current or Qutstandi ng Bal ance:

Nunmber OF Bids Or Proposals
Received Prior to Award
of Contract:

I's the Vendor a NYS or Foreign
Busi ness Enterprise?

Is the Vendor a Mnority or
Wonman- Owned Busi ness Enterprise?

Exenption fromthe publication
requi renents of Article 4c of
the econoni c-devel opnent | aw?

If Yes, basis for exenption:

Addr ess Linel:
Addr ess Line2:
Cty:

State:

Post al Code:

Pl us 4:

Provi nce Regi on:
Country:

LMN Printing Conpany Inc

Printing services

$6, 100

$6, 100

No

$6, 100

NYS

Yes

23 West Merrick Rd
VALLEY STREAM

NY
11580

USA

Type of Procurenent: Commodi ti es/ Suppl i es

Awar d Process: Aut hority Contract - Conpetitive Bid

Awar d Dat e: 09/ 01/ 2013
Begi n Dat e: 01/ 01/ 2013
Renewal Dat e: 12/ 31/ 2013
End Dat e:

Anmount : $6, 100

Fai r Market val ue:

Expl ain why the fair
mar ket value is |ess
than the contract
anmount :

St at us: COVPLETED

were MABE firns
solicited as part of
this procurenent proces

Yes

Nunber of bids and 2
proposal received from
MABE firns:
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EmPARIS

W' Public Authoriies Repaoriing information System

Procurenent Report for Agriculture and New York State Horse Breedi ng Devel opnent Fund Run Date: 04/21/2014

Fi scal Year Ending: 12/31/2013

Status: CERTIFI ED

Procurenent Transactions Listing:

10. Vendor Nane: MB Publ i shi ng

Transaction Nunber:

Procurenent Description: Adverti sing
Anmount Expended for Fiscal $13, 570
Year:

Anmount Expended for Life to $13, 570
Dat e:

Does the contract have an end Yes

Dat e:

Current or Qutstandi ng Bal ance: $0
Number OF Bids Or Proposals 3
Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

I's the Vendor a NYS or Foreign
Busi ness Enterprise?

Is the Vendor a Mnority or No
Wonman- Owned Busi ness Enterprise?

Exenption fromthe publication
requi renents of Article 4c of
the econoni c-devel opnent | aw?

If Yes, basis for exenption:

Addr ess Linel: 27 Woodl and Dr
Addr ess Line2:

Gity: FAI R HAVEN

St at e: NJ

Postal Code: 07704

Pl us 4:

Provi nce Regi on:

Country: USA

Type of Procurenent: O her Professional Services

Awar d Process: Aut hority Contract - Conpetitive Bid
Awar d Dat e: 01/ 01/ 2013

Begi n Dat e: 01/ 01/ 2013

Renewal Dat e: 12/ 31/ 2013

End Dat e: 12/ 31/ 2013

Amount : $13, 570

Fai r Market val ue:

Expl ain why the fair
mar ket value is |ess
than the contract
anmount :

St at us: OPEN

were MABE firns
solicited as part of
this procurenent proces

Nunber of bids and
proposal received from
MABE firns:

Page 12 of 14



EmPARIS

W' Public Authoriies Repaoriing information System

Procurenent Report for Agriculture and New York State Horse Breedi ng Devel opnent Fund Run Date: 04/21/2014

Fi scal Year Ending: 12/31/2013

Status: CERTIFI ED

Procurenent Transactions Listing:

11. Vendor Nane:

Transaction Nunber:

Procurenment Description:

Ampbunt Expended for Fiscal

Year :

Amount Expended for Life to
Dat e:

Does the contract have an end
Dat e:

Current or Qutstandi ng Bal ance:

Nurmber OF Bids Or Proposals
Received Prior to Award
of Contract:

I's the Vendor a NYS or Foreign
Busi ness Enterprise?

Is the Vendor a Mnority or
Wonman- Owned Busi ness Enterprise?

Exenption fromthe publication
requi renents of Article 4c of
the econoni c-devel opnent | aw?

If Yes, basis for exenption:

Addr ess Linel:
Addr ess Line2:
Cty:

State:

Post al Code:

Pl us 4:

Provi nce Regi on:
Country:

Toski & Co

Accounting Services

$26, 375

NYS

300 Essjay Rd
W LLI AMSVI LLE

NY
14221

USA

Type of Procurenent: Fi nanci al Services

Awar d Process: Non Contract Procurenent/Purchase O der

Awar d Dat e:
Begi n Date:
Renewal Dat e:
End Dat e:

Armount :

Fai r Market val ue:

Expl ain why the fair
mar ket value is |ess
than the contract
anmount :

St at us: COVPLETED

were MABE firns
solicited as part of
this procurenent proces

Nunber of bids and
proposal received from
MABE firns:
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Procurenent Report for Agriculture and New York State Horse Breedi ng Devel opnent Fund Run Date: 04/21/2014
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Addi ti onal Comments:

Page 14 of 14



